ATOMIC ENERGY Cf "MISSION i

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20543

Docket Mo. 50-302

Florida Power Corporation ;

ATTS: J. T. Roggers ‘ :
Sucita. Project Manager

2. 0. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, rlorida 33733

Gentlemen: s

This letter is to inform you that we aire postponing for approximately
ten wenths the continuation of the review of your 7inal Safety Analysis
Report (FSAR) for Crystal River Unit 3 Nuclear Generating Plant. This
postponemant corresponds to a like celay in your best estimate fuel
loading and it is intended not to interiere with your stated plans for
plant startup ‘and operation.

vour letter of May 30, 1972, we were informed that TFlorida Power

iny

Corporation expucis to revise, ia tac neat future, its Application for
Licenses to stace that construciion ol sstal River Unmit 3 is scheduled
for eariiest f[uzl loading to begin ia oy 1474, with latest ruca i0ai.ig
to begin in Decaomber iY/4. In a Subsecuent teiepaone conversation, lir.
J. Hanmcoek oi your stafi identified Scycember 1974 as your best estimate
iate for iuc. loading. Decause of the demand upon tie regulatory staii

-

with othier licons
ation of your safety review consis
dates.

3
applications, we deem it nrudent o postpone continu=
tent with these revised fuel iloadiag

As of this time we have completed our initial review of your FSAR, have
reqguested auditional Yinformation, and have received replies to nearly aald
of these requescs. 1t is our undecstaicing that the ifew outstanding
requests wilil ce answered shortly. Revicw coi cthese replies wiil ve
postponed Len wonihs, and if further information is still required,
requests will Le forwarded about June 1973. We plan on reviewing your
application {ov an operating license with t.e Advisory Commitiee on
Reactor Safcpuirds in Novemoer 1973. Tuis schedule is intended to
provide timcly review and licensing of Crystal River Uait 3 consistent
with your revised schedule for plant operat on.

Decause oi tue.r potentially signilicant ciiect on continued comsciuction,

our review of 4 few items will not be postponed. 1Two suca itens are tae
resolution of the maxiamva water level at the plant site and tae seismic
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design adequacy of the secondary steam lines.
communicaticn frem us concerning these items shortly.

This postponcment only applies to the review of the FSAR.

ol

You will receive additional

No change to

the present schedule for review and processing of your Environmental

Report has o~~urved.

If you desire amplification or additional discussion conceruing this

postponement, please coatact us.

¢e¢: Florida Power Corporation
ATTN: Mr. S. A. Diatndimore
Vice ‘resaident a

2, O« Box 15242
St. Petersvu-g, riorida

33733

&

Sincerely,
.7’417 P 4 Vi
B LR ‘,l{(.‘ I/.///)“b’ "“"/’

5 €. DeYoﬁKé, Assistant Director
for Pressurized Water Reactcrs
Directorate of Licensing



